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Malave, Etin

From: corphelp
Sent:  Wednesday, December 15, 2010 12:22 PM

To: ‘Kirk Siraci'

Cc: info@vierainsuranceagency.com

Subject: RE: CHANGE CORPORATION ADDRESS VIERA INSURANCE AGENCY, INC. DOCUMENT NUMBER
P06000080160

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedhack on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K, Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessmg and Improvmg
the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the fink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your paricipation.

DOS Customer Satistaction Survey

From: Kirk Siraci [mailto:kirk@vierainsuranceagency.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 12:21PM

To: corphelp

Cc: info@vierainsuranceagency.com

Subject: CHANGE CORPORATION ADDRESS VIERA INSURANCE AGENCY, INC. DOCUMENT NUMBER
P06000080160

To whom it may concern,

OQur corporate name is VIERA INSURANCE AGENCY, INC and DOCUMENT NUMBER PO6000080160
Please change our Business Address as well as Mailing Address from:
6767 NORTH WICKHAM ROAD

SUITE # 400

MELBOURNE, FL 32940

TO

4885 NORTH WICKHAM ROAD

SUITE # 104

MELBOURNE, FL 32940

Thank you for your help in advance.

Respectfully Yours.

Kirk Siraci, Agent/VP

Viera Insurance Agency

4885 N. Wickham Rd.

Suite 104

Melbourne, FL 32940
321-259-2228 phone
321-259-2242 fax
kirk@vierainsuranceagency.com
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